
 

 

 
Economic and Skills Development Partnership 

Tuesday 4 July 2017 

The Capitol Building, Oldbury, Bracknell, RG12 8XP 

8.30 am – 10:30 am 

 
 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

Item Description Page By Outcome 

1.   Apologies for Absence  Lizzie Rich  

2.   Action Points from Last Meeting 1 - 6 All  

3.   Membership Updates  Bob Collis  

4.   2 Year Plan Update and Progress 7 - 16 Bob Collis  

5.   Sub-group Updates 17 - 20 Sub-group Chairs  

6.   BID Update 21 - 54 James Sackley  

7.   LEP Update  Campbell Christie  

8.   Dates of Future Meetings 
5 September 2017 

 All to note  



This page is intentionally left blank



Unrestricted 

Economic and Skills Development Partnership 

Tuesday, 2 May 2017 

8.30  - 10.35 am 

3M, Cain Road, Bracknell, RG12 8HT 

  
 
Present: Bob Collis, Chairman 

Tony Bellis, 3M 
Campbell Christie, Bracknell & Wokingham College 
Victor Nicholls, Bracknell Forest Council 
Derrick Nirmalan, Berkshire Technologies 
Sheila Robbie, UKPI 
Peter Smith, Thames Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Justine Thompson, Bracknell Forest Homes 
Nancy Lalor, Learning to Work 

 James Sackley, Bracknell Forest Council 
 

Apologies: Councillor Bob Wade, Small Business Champion 
Anneken Priesack, Bracknell Forest Council 
 

Action Points 
 

Minute Item 

55   Action Points from Last Meeting 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 14 March 2017 were approved as a correct 
record.  
 
Matters Arising 

 A Vice-Chair for the ESDP was still sought. 

 A Chair for the Infrastructure Sub-group was still sought, however 
conversations were ongoing with a potential person for this.  

 The ESDP response to the Government’s Industrial Strategy and Draft 
Airports National Policy Statement consultations had been compiled and 
submitted. ESDP members were thanked for their contribution to the 
response. It was agreed that the responses to both consultations would be 
circulated, and future use for these documents would be considered. 
(Action: James Sackley) 

 A press release to highlight the departure of the previous ESDP chairman 
and to promote apprenticeships and training had been released, however 
when published, the section about apprenticeships had been left out of the 
news story. It was suggested another attempt be made to publicise 
apprenticeships. (Action: Campbell Christie) 

 

56   Membership Update 

 The ESDP recognised the need for a Vice-Chair of the ESDP and Infrastructure 
Sub-group, and for more members to join the ESDP to make the suggested 18 
members. Members were asked to consider whether they knew any business 
representative who may contribute to the ESDP’s membership.  
 
Members suggested: 

1

Agenda Item 2



 
  

 
 
 

 

 extending an invitation to Advisa to represent the Voluntary and Community 
Sector, (Action: Campbell Christie)  

 include David Orren, Thames Valley Business Advisers on the ESDP 
membership. (Action: James Sackley) 

 inviting BTLC to be represented on the Infrastructure sub-group as a 
representative of broadband provision 

 including a member/regular visitor from Thames Valley Police to the 
Infrastructure sub-group (Action: Campbell Christie) 

 inviting BID members to sit on the Infrastructure Sub-group 

 inviting a representative from Pegasus to participate on the Infrastructure 
sub-group (Action: Peter Smith) 

 inviting more independent training providers to join the Employment and 
Skills Sub-group (Action: Campbell Christie/Sheila Robbie) 

 encouraging larger companies such as Waitrose, Fujitsu, Honda and Dell to 
consider representation on the ESDP.  

 
It was suggested that having a time limited ‘term’ of membership may encourage 
more attendees.  
 
Bob Collis informed the ESDP that Ian Robertson had stepped down from the 
ESDP following the conclusion of the Business Development Group. The ESDP 
thanked Ian for all his contributions to the Sub-group and Partnership work.  
(Action: Bob Collis)  
 

57   Sub-Group Updates 

 Employment and Skills 
 
Campbell Christie informed the ESDP that the 11-19 Partnership had been 
disbanded, which had been a major conduit for Bracknell and Wokingham College 
to communicate with Secondary School Headteachers.  
 
Regarding the Employment and Skills Sub-group workstream, Campbell gave the 
following updates: 

 Timothy Wheadon, Chief Executive of Bracknell Forest Council had been 
keen to enter into an agreement with Bracknell and Wokingham College 
over an apprenticeship programme to make use of the apprenticeship levy. 
Bracknell Forest Council required upwards of 90 apprenticeships, to 
include the upskilling of existing employees.  

 Kashif Nawaz had advised that the Bracknell Forest element of the Elevate 
Berkshire programme was fully compliant. Funding for the Elevate 
programme was secure until October 2018.  

 A work experience placement calendar was under development, to advise 
the business community when education providers may be seeking 
placements. It was hoped that this calendar would prevent the employer 
community from being swamped with work experience requests.  

 An ongoing survey with local businesses aimed to establish employment 
and skills needs, while also promoting the Bracknell Chamber Council. 
However, it was noted that reaching businesses in this way was difficult.   

 
Infrastructure Sub-group 
Bob Collis gave the following updates arising from the Infrastructure Sub-group 
workstream: 

2



 
  

 
 
 

 

 Rail access to Bracknell will improve, increasing to four trains per hour to 
London Waterloo and Reading. First Group would be taking over the rail 
service from October 2017.  

 A local partner of City Fibre, BLTC, had advised that cable for ‘hyper 
speed’ broadband had been laid, and that they were waiting for business 
take up. (Action: James Sackley to invite BLTC to join Infrastructure) 

 The ESDP was advised of a third potential funding scheme under the 
National Productivity Investment Fund Bid to fund improvements to the 
A322/A329 Downshire Way junction. A business case was being 
developed for this, and the ESDP gave their full support and endorsed the 
proposal. (Action: James Sackley to liaise with Stuart Jefferies) 

 In response to issues around congestion, it was noted that there was still 
more that could be done to encourage  businesses to promote flexible 
working and to make use of staggered start times for employees. The 
ESDP recognised the difference between flexible working and home 
working, but noted the impact of set school start times which limited 
working parents.  

 The importance of encouraging sustainable travel such as cycling and 
walking to work was noted. Victor Nicholls commented on the work from 
Council officers to improve walking and cycling routes through the town 
centre and advice and copies of the promotional pack for businesses were 
available from the council’s sustainable travel team. 

 

58   Consultation Updates 

 As discussed under the action points of the last meeting, it was agreed that the 
recent ESDP responses to Government consultations would be circulated.  
 

59   Working with other Partnerships and Groups 

 The ESDP discussed opportunities to work with other partnerships, following a 
suggestion made at the 2 Year Plan Workshop to attend other partnership 
meetings.  
 
Amongst suggestions to connect with were Thames Valley LEP, Thames Valley 
Chamber of Commerce, and the Institute of Small Businesses. It was also 
suggested that Business Networkers Institute and 4 Networking may be 
approached.  
 
Peter Smith agreed to arrange for Bob Collis to speak about the ESDP at a 
Chamber event. (Action: Peter Smith/Bob Collis) 
 
It was agreed that an email should be sent to all the considered partnerships to 
advise them of the ESDP and its work. (Action: Bob Collis/James Sackley) 
 

60   LEP Update 

 Campbell Christie updated the ESDP on the work of the LEP.  
 
The LEP had responded to the Government’s Industrial Strategy, highlighting 
areas of concern including the provision of adequate funding for skills training.  

3



 
  

 
 
 

 

 
The Business in Berkshire 2017 report had been developed and distributed. It was 
agreed that this report should be circulated to the Partnership.  
 
The LEP had undertaken research on the apprenticeship levy payers in Berkshire, 
of which there were 33 who had mixed views towards the levy.  
 
£170m funding was available to build 10 Institutes of Technology across the 
country through LEPs. The Thames Valley Institute of Technology was proposed 
to be a virtual centre, with use of existing college facilities across the Thames 
Valley where necessary and an admin team to support. Redwood Technologies 
had requested a Post-graduate qualification in Digital Skills to be provided, and it 
was suggested that this would be available from Reading University. Campbell 
noted that there was not significant demand from Berkshire businesses for a 
Institute of Technology.  
 

61   BID Update 

 James Sackley gave an update on the work of the Business Improvement District 
(BID).  
 
Regus, Maxis, 329 building and Capitol building had been recruited as members to 
the BID, which was notable due to the number of companies housed in these 
buildings.  
 
A BID brand had been established as the ‘Bracknell Investment Group (BIG)’ with 
a logo, brand and vision. The core themes for the group were collaboration, 
investment and improvement.  
 
A script had been devised for a telephone survey of affected businesses 
conducted by QA Research, the results of which were due back in June. ESDP 
members fed back that they had been contacted by telephone, but callers had not 
left voicemail messages or arranged times for interviews. James agreed to feed 
this back to researchers. (Action: James Sackley) 
 
The Chief Executive of Victoria BID had been invited to speak to the Bracknell 
Investment Group to explain their work and progress. 
 

62   ESDP Workshop and 2 Year Plan 

 Bob Collis thanked all ESDP members for attending the recent workshop, and 
gave an update on the progress of the 2 Year Plan.  
 
All tasks on the 2 Year Plan were underway, and the ESDP adopted the Plan as a 
living document.  
 
Progress in meeting the Plan’s Objectives and delivering its Tasks would be 
reported as necessary at future ESDP meetings. 
 
 
 

4



 
  

 
 
 

 

63   Any Other Business 

 Derek Nirmalan reported that he had formed a company, Berkshire Technology, 
and was working on a project with Huawei in Reading. Oxfordshire LEP had 
invited Huawei to participate in a top-down approach to encouraging small 
businesses.  
 
Victor Nicholls reported that The Lexicon would be launched on 7 September 
2017, and would be preceded by a stakeholder launch event on the evening of 6 
September 2017.  
 
Victor also informed the Partnership that had accepted an offer of the role of 
Executive Director of Borough Development and Deputy Chief Executive at  
Basingstoke and Deane Borough Council. Subject to that council’s formal 
ratification in May, Victor would probably leave the council in August. 
 

64   Dates of Future Meetings 

 4 July 2017, 8:30am at The Capitol Building 
 

5



This page is intentionally left blank



   
 

Bracknell Forest 

Economic & Skills Development Partnership (ESDP) 

2-Year Action Plan: March 2017 to March 2019 

‘Building on Local Strengths’ 

  

1. Aim 

The aim of this 2-year Action Plan is to ensure that the high level objectives adopted by 

Bracknell Forest’s Economic & Skills Development Partnership (ESDP) match the future 

needs of local businesses.  The Plan sets out how the ESDP will establish these 

objectives and how it will use them to inform its work-programmes.  It also lists the 

Partnership’s key actions for the next two years. 

2. Business Needs in Bracknell 

Bracknell Forest, along with the rest of the Berkshire and the wider Thames Valley, has 

one of the most dynamic economies in the UK.  The Borough hosts many global-

corporate businesses working in the knowledge and IT sectors, as well as many of the 

UK’s nationally known organisations and a substantial number of local companies and 

support services, many of which are SMEs.   

 

Bracknell Forest owes much of this success to its ability to retain the legacy of its new 

town ‘identity’.  Through this approach it has continued to provide the right environment 

for business; including value for money office and industrial space, a highly skilled 

workforce, good transport links, ample housing and leisure facilities and low crime rates 

all within a few miles of London and other prime locations within the Thames Valley area.   

 

The business environment is, however, changing and Bracknell’s business sector will be 

under pressure to respond to the shifting trading conditions that have been brought 

about by international issues such as BREXIT in the UK and uncertainties arising from 

the change in the US government.   

 

Within the UK, government policies and initiatives aimed at growing the UK’s economy 

will also have an impact on Bracknell-based businesses. These include policies to 

increase the UK’s housing stock, to improve road and rail infrastructure and the proposal 

to expand Heathrow Airport.  Most recently, there is the government’s proposed 

industrial strategy1, which includes pillars aimed at investing in science, research and 

innovation, developing skills and driving growth.  There are also various references to 

building on national and local strengths, and this could impact on Bracknell businesses.   

 

In response to this shifting business environment many locally based organisations will 

be looking at how they can: 

 take advantage of the changes in international trading conditions; 

 locate within a local business environment that provides the right support 

services and businesses networks;  

 secure efficient access to the transport network at regional, national and 

international levels; 

 attract staff with the right skills and provide the right training; and  

 be sure that their staff can find housing that suits their needs and income levels. 

 

                                           
1 Building our Industrial Strategy: Green Paper, HM Government, January 2017 7

Agenda Item 4



Bracknell Forest ESDP: 2-Year Action Plan    

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Page 2 BC/2 May 2017 

 

3. The ESDP’s Role 

The ESDP is a business-driven partnership, supported by Bracknell Forest Council and 

owned by its business membership.  It is unique within the region, having represented 

businesses in Bracknell for many years.  The purpose of the ESDP is to: 

 facilitate and promote the continued economic development of Bracknell Forest; 

 act as a voice for business, bringing together representatives from the private, 

public and education sectors;. 

 engage with other business bodies, including the Thames Valley Berkshire Local 

Enterprise Partnership (TVBLEP), the Thames Valley Chamber of Commerce 

(TVCC), the Federation of Small Businesses (FSB), the Institute of Directors (IoD) 

and the Confederation of British Industry (CBI). 

 

The ESDP must support Bracknell’s businesses throughout these changing times, so that 

the local economy continues to grow. 

 

4. Building on Local Strengths 

Over recent years there has been substantial inward investment in Bracknell, including a 

major redevelopment of the town centre, several large-scale housing developments and 

the continued provision of high-class office and industrial space, much of which is located 

within large-scale business parks.  Bracknell is well served in skills delivery via a number 

of independent training providers and Bracknell and Wokingham College.  There are also 

proposed improvements to the local railway service, to the railway station itself and to 

the regional road network within the Borough.   

Bracknell will, however, continue to face competition from neighbouring local authority 

areas and other parts of the country for the provision of office and industrial space that 

attracts the types of business that have been key to Bracknell’s economic success.   

To help business embrace the shifting economic environment, the ESDP needs to set 

high level objectives that will support local businesses through this period of change.  

These objectives should, in reflection of the government’s proposed industrial strategy, 

‘build on local strengths’.  

The ESDP’s business objectives workshop held in March 2017, attended by senior 

representatives from across the business sector, identified Bracknell Forest’s retention of 

its new town ‘identity’, and the policies that arise from this, as its core local strength.  

This has enabled Bracknell Forest’s local authority to sustain a long-term approach to 

planning and economic growth through an ‘open and fair’ approach to working with 

business and in providing the right environment for them to thrive.  It is this strength, 

therefore, that should form the basis for the ESDP’s high level objectives.  

  

5. ESDP Objectives 

The ESDP has set itself high level objectives aimed at supporting, promoting and 

representing Bracknell’s business over the next two years.  

 Identify Bracknell Forest’s ‘local strengths’ as the basis for understanding 

Bracknell’s collective business needs and lobbying on their behalf; 

8



Bracknell Forest ESDP: 2-Year Action Plan    

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Page 3 BC/2 May 2017 

 

 Through the Partnership’s work-programmes provide a co-ordinated voice and 

support for the local business community, building on Bracknell Forest’s local 

strengths; 

 Be the effective voice of local business in responding to government and local 

planning consultations.  In collaboration with the local authority, aim to build on 

Bracknell Forest’s strengths as a provider of the right environment for businesses 

to thrive; 

 Support Bracknell Forest businesses in seeking funding from government and 

private sector initiatives in areas such as technology development and cyber 

security; 

 Lobby on behalf of Bracknell Forest’s businesses to seek funding for first-class 

communications and transport infrastructure, such as telecoms, road, rail, cycle 

and walk access; 

 Steer and support the development of first-class programmes and initiatives (e.g. 

Elevate) for training, apprenticeships and skills development in Bracknell; 

 Support plans for the provision of appropriate housing and leisure facilities for the 

business community’s employees; 

 Establish Bracknell’s first Business Improvement District (BID) covering the 

Western and Southern Business Areas; 

 Help establish a vibrant town centre through the promotion of business interest 

and employment programmes; 

 Establish collaborative relationships with the LEP, Chamber of Commerce and 

other business organisations; 

 Increase the membership of the ESDP, ensuring that Bracknell’s businesses are 

appropriately represented. 

 

6. Delivery 

The ESDP will continue to operate and deliver its objectives under its existing Terms of 

Reference.  Its structure will comprise: 

 the ESDP Partnership Board – meeting six times a year to review progress and 

provide direction 

 working Sub-Groups – meeting as required to deliver work-streams in the 

following topic areas: 

o Employment and Skills 

o Infrastructure 

 the Western and Southern Area BID Steering Group (progress reporting to 

Infrastructure Sub-Group/Partnership Board) 

The need to revise the remits of Working Groups, or form additional Working Groups to 

address arising issues, will be determined on the basis of workshops and consultation 

with businesses within the Borough. 

It will be the responsibility of the Partnership Board and its Sub-Group chairs to ensure 

that an active and representative membership is sustained, and that there is continuity 

of the Chair and Vice Chair roles.  The summit and the on-going BID process will provide 

the Partnership with the opportunity to enhance its membership.   

 

9



Bracknell Forest ESDP: 2-Year Action Plan    

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Page 4 BC/2 May 2017 

 

7. Support Resources and Funding 

Bracknell Forest Council will support the ESDP with administrative services, technical 

information and professional advice through the provision of expertise from its 

Regeneration and Economy Team and other officers.  Other resources will be provided by 

the business membership through the provision of senior-level contributions to work-

stream delivery, and through the provision of meeting locations.   

Where agreed by the membership, funding to support specific business initiatives will be 

sought from government bodies and the membership itself, such as with the Western 

and Southern Business Areas BID.  For the BID, the Council will provide programme 

management resource at least until the BID Company is established. 

 

8. Business Engagement 

The ESDP will look to establish new opportunities for cross-business engagement within 

and outside its membership, including the use of the findings of an early-stage business 

workshop to establish local business needs and strengths. 

The ESDP will engage with the following key organisations to understand where 

collaborative working and information exchange can be helpful: 

 the Thames Valley Berkshire LEP;  

 the Thames Valley Chamber of Commerce;  

 Federation of Small Businesses; and 

 the Institute of Directors (IoD); and 

 the Confederation of British Industry (CBI). 

In addition, the ESDP will work closely with the Western and Southern Business Areas 

BID Steering Group and the other member businesses throughout the BID programme 

period, culminating in a fully functional and independent BID company.   

 

9. Communications 

Consideration needs to be given to how to best provide members and outside 

organisations with information about the Partnerships’ activities.  Options include the 

wider circulation of meeting minutes, the production of a regular e-Newsletter, use of the 

council’s Website and the use of social media such as LinkedIn. 

 

10. Action Plan Summary 

 Build on Local Strengths: hold a business workshop to establish local 

strengths, business needs and expectations; 

 Set Objectives:  reflecting Bracknell’s local strengths and the outcome of the 

workshop, establish a new set of high level objectives; 

 Deliver Work-streams: making a positive impact on the local business 

environment; 

 Enhance Membership:  ensuring the Partnership Board and Sub-Group 

memberships remains representative of local business needs, and that there is 

continuity of Chair/Vice Chair; 

10



Bracknell Forest ESDP: 2-Year Action Plan    

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Page 5 BC/2 May 2017 

 

 Identify Funding Opportunities: supporting the work of the ESDP and 

Bracknell’s local businesses; 

 Provide Support to the BID:  programme managing to the early-stage 

development of the Western and Southern Areas BID; 

 Improve Engagement:  identify the potential for collaboration with the 

Berkshire Thames Valley LEP, Thames Valley Chamber of Commerce and other 

business organisations; and 

 Communicate: talking to ESDP members and outside organisations to build on 

Bracknell’s local strengths. 

11



This page is intentionally left blank



   
 

Bracknell Forest 

Economic & Skills Development Partnership (ESDP) 

2-Year Action Plan: March 2017 to March 2019 

‘Building on Local Strengths’ 

 

Actions and Objectives Progress Update – 4 July 2017 

Action 

 

Status R/A/G 

1. Build on Local Strengths: hold 

a business workshop to establish 

local strengths, business needs and 

expectations. 

 

Meeting Held: 29 March 

2017. 

Green 

2. Set Objectives:  reflecting 

Bracknell’s local strengths and the 

outcome of the workshop, establish 

a new set of high level objectives. 

 

Objectives Agreed by 

Partnership Board: 2 May 

2017. 

Green 

3. Deliver Work-streams: making 

a positive impact on the local 

business environment. 

 

Employment and Skills Sub-

Group:  All 6 programmes 

progressing 

Green 

Infrastructure Sub-Group: 5 

of 7 programmes progressing 

(housing and broadband to 

be started) 

Green 

4. Enhance Membership:  

ensuring the Partnership Board and 

Sub-Group memberships remains 

representative of local business 

needs, and that there is continuity of 

Chair/Vice Chair. 

 

On-going: Several potential 

new members identified and 

invited to join. 

Amber 

5. Identify Funding 

Opportunities: supporting the work 

of the ESDP and Bracknell’s local 

businesses. 

 

On-going: supported 

application for funding A322 

improvements under National 

Productivity Investment 

Fund.  

Amber 

6. Provide Support to the BID:  

programme managing to the early-

stage development of the Western 

and Southern Areas BID. 

 

On-going: BID programme on 

track and well supported by 

business. 

Green 

7. Improve Engagement:  identify 

the potential for collaboration with 

the Berkshire Thames Valley LEP, 

Thames Valley Chamber of 

Commerce and other business 

organisations.  

 

On-Going: invited to attend 

next TV Chamber of 

Commerce meeting. 

Amber 

8. Communicate: talking to ESDP 

members and outside organisations 

to build on Bracknell’s local 

strengths. 

 

No actions identified to date. Red 

13



Bracknell Forest ESDP: 2-Year Action Plan    

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Page 2 BC/4 July 2017 

 

 

 

 

Objectives 

 

Action 

 

Status R/A/G 

Identify Bracknell Forest’s ‘local 

strengths’ as the basis for 

understanding Bracknell’s collective 

business needs and lobbying on their 

behalf. 

 

See Action 1 above.  Need to 

make more use of the local 

strengths in promoting and 

lobbying activities. 

Green 

Through the Partnership’s work-

programmes provide a co-ordinated 

voice and support for the local 

business community, building on 

Bracknell Forest’s local strength. 

 

See Action 2 above. Green 

Be the effective voice of local 

business in responding to 

government and local planning 

consultations.  In collaboration with 

the local authority, aim to build on 

Bracknell Forest’s strengths as a 

provider of the right environment for 

businesses to thrive. 

 

On-going.  Need to 

understand where and when 

the ESDP can do more. 

Green 

Support Bracknell Forest businesses 

in seeking funding from government 

and private sector initiatives in areas 

such as technology development and 

cyber security. 

 

See Action 5 above.  More 

opportunities need to be 

identified. 

Amber 

Lobby on behalf of Bracknell Forest’s 

businesses to seek funding for first-

class communications and transport 

infrastructure, such as telecoms, 

road, rail, cycle and walk access. 

 

As above. Amber 

Steer and support the development 

of first-class programmes and 

initiatives (e.g. Elevate) for training, 

apprenticeships and skills 

development in Bracknell. 

 

On-going.  See Employment 

and Skills Sub-Group 

Workstream. 

Green 

Support plans for the provision of 

appropriate housing and leisure 

facilities for the business 

community’s employees. 

 

Programme still to be started. 

See Infrastructure Sub-Group 

Workstream. 

Red 

Establish Bracknell’s first Business See Action 6 above. Green 

14



Bracknell Forest ESDP: 2-Year Action Plan    

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Page 3 BC/4 July 2017 

 

Improvement District (BID) covering 

the Western and Southern Business 

Areas. 

 

Help establish a vibrant town centre 

through the promotion of business 

interest and employment 

programmes. 

  

No activity identified to date.  

Need to understand where 

and when the ESDP can 

support. 

Green 

Establish collaborative relationships 

with the LEP, Chamber of Commerce 

and other business organisations. 

 

See Action 7 above. Amber 

Increase the membership of the 

ESDP, ensuring that Bracknell’s 

businesses are appropriately 

represented. 

 

See Action 4 above. Amber 

 

 

15



This page is intentionally left blank



ESDP Infrastructure Sub-Group  Updated: June 2017 

 1 

ECONOMIC & SKILLS DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP 

INFRASTRUCTURE SUB-GROUP 

WORK STREAM – UPDATE JUNE 2017 

Programme 1:  Lead: 

Provide direction and input to the Local Plan and associated policy documents 
on the Bracknell Forest business community’s infrastructure needs.   

GH 
 

Update: Date: 
Key dates for ESDP involvement were discussed.  The next stages of the local 
plan will be most important, and a timetable for consulting is to be produced. 
Gerald Hegarty to now lead this Programme from an Infrastructure Sub-Group 
perspective. 
 

3/4/17 

Programme 2: Lead: 

Explore the viability of creating a Business Improvement District (BID) within 
Bracknell Forest, forming a Steering Group to assess and report on potential 
options. 

JS 

Update: Date: 

A BID Meeting was held on 31 May, with Ruth Duston (Chief Executive of 
Victoria BID) presenting. The meeting enabled members to gain valuable 
knowledge from another experienced BID professional. A third party provider 
has undertaken a survey of local businesses to support the activities of the 
BID Team. A meeting is scheduled for 20 June to review the results.   

12/6/17 

Programme 3:  

Working with the LEP, provide business-led advice to Train Operating 
Companies and Network Rail on delivering improved rail services to and from 
Bracknell.  

SJ 

Update: Date: 

South West Trains are near to completing improvements to Bracknell 
station, but it is now understood that the planned increased service 
frequency is due to be implemented in December 2018 rather than 2017. 
The Sub-Group, with the help of BFC officers, forwarded  a letter and ‘report’ 
in response to the Heathrow Expansion Consultation, focusing on better rail 
access to Heathrow from Bracknell and the need for a strategy for housing 
Heathrow workers. 
 

12/6/17 

Programme 4: Lead 

Provide business-led advice on future development needs for Superfast 
Broadband in Bracknell. 

TB 

Update: Date: 

BTLC, a specialist broadband company, has agreed to join the Infrastructure 
Sub-Group. It is expected that their representative would lead this Work 
Programme. 
 

12/6/17 

Programme 5: Lead: 

Provide support to the LEP and local authority in seeking funds to improve 
Bracknell's Strategic road corridors to increase capacity and provide reliable 
journey times    

SJ 
 

Update: Date: 

On 22 May the ESDP wrote a letter supporting Bracknell Forest Council’s 
application for funding under the government’s National Productivity 
Investment Fund for an improvement to the A322/A329 at Downshire Way.  
Under central government’s Growth Deal 3, funds have been secured from 
the LEP (50% grant) for road improvements; £2.9 million for the ‘Mercedes 
garage’ junction at the A329 Long Hill Road, and £5.5 million for the ‘Golden 

12/6/17 

17

Agenda Item 5



ESDP Infrastructure Sub-Group  Updated: June 2017 

 2 

Retriever to Tamworth’ A3095/Nine Mile Ride junction. 
 

 

Programme 6  Lead: 

Continue to improve and promote the sustainable transport network that 
provides a high level of accessibility to key services including employment, 
education, healthcare, shopping and leisure.  

SJ  
 

Update: Date: 

The Sub-Group will seek business support for improvements under the 
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), aimed at meeting demand for more 
choice in travel around the Borough.  The Sub-Group will continue to work 
on ways of supporting initiatives such as flexi-working styles to reduce the 
pressure on the road network at peak hours, as well as improving the quality 
of cycling and walking links.  Questions on flexible working were added to 
the BID business area survey. 
 

12/6/17 

Programme 7  Lead: 

Provide advice and direction on improving the availability of rented and 
graduate accommodation to meet increasing demand from Bracknell’s 
business employers. 

JT 
ML  

Update: Date: 

This is a new task aimed at improving the housing and other accommodation 
for lower paid workers and graduates.  JT will be engaging with corporates 
based in Bracknell that have an issue recruiting skilled staff due to the lack 
of affordable housing.  The need for a strategy for housing Heathrow 
workers was included in the ESDP’s response to the Heathrow Expansion 
Consultation. 
 

12/6/17 

BC/12/6/17 (1) 

 

  

18



ESDP Employment & Skills Sub-Group 

Work Stream 1 

ECONOMIC & SKILLS DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP 

EMPLOYMENT & SKILLS SUB-GROUP 

WORK STREAM 

Programme 1:  Lead: 

Introduce a revised apprenticeship programme to the council with view to the 
new apprenticeship levy and public service organisation quota being 
introduced. 

BFC HR / 
AP 
(monitoring) 

Update: Date: 

  

Programme 2: Lead: 

Manage and sustain the Elevate Bracknell Forest initiative. BFC / KN & 
BA 

Update: Date: 

Currently identifying groups of 16 – 24 year olds in the community with a 
significantly higher level of need and support partners to tailor their 
interventions to meet their needs.  
The DWP audit was completed on the 17

th
 and 18

th
 of May – the outcome was 

satisfactory from an Elevate Bracknell perspective. A future case file audit is 
now anticipated. 

 

Programme 3:  

Skills for the Lexicon – develop and deliver a recruitment and events 
programme for the Lexicon Bracknell 

LtW / RB 

Update: Date: 

 
 
 

 

Programme 4: Lead 

Promote information available around opportunities for businesses (especially 
SME’s) to take on work experiences, trainees and / or apprentices 

CW, PS & 
CC 

Update: Date: 

BWC has produced a new Apprenticeships flyer.  BWC’s Business 
Development Officer and its Apprentices and Workforce Development Team 
are working closely with Apprenticeship Levy Payers and SME Non-
Apprenticeship Levy Payers.  BWC’s Principal has written to Care Providers to 
promote the new Care Training Facility at its Waingels Centre in Woodley.  
 

May and 
June 2017 

Programme 5: Lead: 

Conduct one or more surveys with local businesses to establish current needs 
with regards to employment and skills 

CW, PS 

Update: Date: 

 
 
 

 

Programme 6 (monitoring programme): Lead: 

Encourage education providers to develop and offer training in soft skills and 
employability skills as well as encourage education providers to use available 
labour market intelligence (LMI) to raise awareness of local skills needs which 
should inform careers advice and guidance and the curriculum. 

LC, CCu, 
CC  

Update: Date: 

  

Berkshire Cares  Lead: 

This Berkshire LEP funded project aims to: 
1. Set up a partnership to explore recruitment and retention and raise the 

profile of the adult social care sector in Berkshire. 

Skills for 
Care 
 

19



ESDP Employment & Skills Sub-Group 

Work Stream 2 

2. Set up a Berkshire I Care Ambassador service with colleagues in the 
sector who will actively promote the sector and opportunities for 
careers 

3. Work experience – develop a Berkshire interactive guide for setting up 
and supporting work experience placements in the care sector and 
begin to build a pool of placements (linking into ICAs) 

4. Core Skills support employers to develop strategies to address the 
Core Skills needs of their future and existing workforce 

Key 
partners: 
-Bracknell & 
Wokingham 
College 
-JCP 
Berkshire 

Update: Date: 
13.06.17 

1. The partnership is set up an running. 
2. The Berkshire I Care Ambassador service is up and running and 

engagement has been very successful. Target was for 12 ICA sign 
ups by the summer and already we have 20. These ambassadors 
have already begun to deliver awareness sessions etc for JCP 
colleagues in Berkshire. 

3. Work experience guide in in draft form and about to be disseminated 
for piloting during June and July. 

4. Core Skills workshops have been scoped and recruited to and these 
will be delivered in late July. 

 

 

20



Bracknell Investment Group – BID update 4th July 2017 

1. Introduction 

 

1.1. Since the last update on 2nd May, there have been significant developments for the 

Bracknell Investment Group (BIG) – the formal partnership driving forward the BID 

for the Southern and Western Business Areas in Bracknell. 

 

1.2. This report will focus on the following areas: 

 

 BIG’s brand 

 The BID-area survey results 

 Proposed projects for the BID 

 Next steps 

 

2. BIG’s brand 

 

2.1. Presented in a separate document and attached to papers. 

 

3. The BID-area survey results key findings (more detail in papers): 

 

 Bracknell is a great place to do business, however perceptions remain low 

 

 Travel, traffic and access to public transport is an issue 

 

 Retention of skills is good, but training could be improved and affordable housing is a 

big issue 

 

 A third of businesses have experienced theft, vandalism or trespassing in the last 2 

years 

 

 Appearance of the business areas could be improved 

 

4. Proposed projects for the BID 

 

4.1. BIG agreed that the BID would use the levy to directly fund and make improvements 

to the area, however their scope would go beyond this. The BID would also lobby for 

improvements, including local authority, local enterprise partnership and other 

bodies. Furthermore, their remit would include understanding what the current 

strategic plans are for the area and supporting these; such as local authority / local 

enterprise partnership strategies.  

 

4.2. For this reason, projects have been split in three distinct fields of influence: direct, 

engage (with local bodies) and lobby. Each project is also part of a large theme, 

which there is four. 

 

 

21

Agenda Item 6



4.3. Theme 1 – Travel / Infrastructure 

 

 Accessibility and travel in and around business arounds (lobby / engage) 

 Local traffic prevention measures (direct) 

 Reduce traffic – hard infrastructure improvements (lobby / engage) 

 Reduce traffic – soft improvements such as flexible working (direct) 

 Access to a BID bus (direct / lobby) 

 Promote walking, cycling schemes (direct) 

 BIG discount card (direct) 

 Improve public transport (lobby) 

 Car parking efficiency scheme (lobby / direct) 

 Improve broadband availability and awareness (engage / lobby) 

 

4.4. Theme 2 – Skills / employment 

 

 Increase affordable housing (lobby) 

 Employment fairs (direct) 

 Access to training (direct) 

 

4.5. Theme 3 – Crime and safety 

 

 CCTV (direct) 

 Roaming patrol (direct) 

 

4.6. Theme 4 – Better environment 

 

 BID signage in and around business area (direct) 

 Sponsoring roundabouts (direct) 

 Explore public realm improvements (direct) 

 Promotion of Bracknell for business (direct / engage) 

 

5. Next steps 

 

5.1. Thames Valley Chamber of Commerce is hosting a “Made in Bracknell” on 6th July, 

which BIG will be present for. They will bring a pull-up banner of the new brand and 

engage with businesses to raise awareness. 

 

5.2. Late July 2017 BIG will meet to discuss the BID levy amounts and high level project 

plan.  

 

5.3. An event will be planned September/October 2017 to launch BIG to a wider 

audience, to present the results of the survey/proposed projects and the initial 

thoughts on BID levy amounts. 

  

22



Mill House, 

North Street, 

York, YO1 6JD 

01904 632039 

 

Dephna House, 24-26 Arcadia Ave,  

London, N3 2JU 

0208 8191397 

 

www.qaresearch.co.uk 

Company registration: 3186539 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bracknell Forest BID 

Research Report 
 
For Bracknell Forest Council 

 
12 June 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23

http://www.qaresearch.co.uk/


Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 2 

 

 

Contents 
 

1. Introduction ....................................................................................................................................................3 

2. Methodology ..................................................................................................................................................3 

3. Key findings .....................................................................................................................................................4 

3.1 Satisfaction with location as a place to do business ....................................................................4 

3.2 Key factors making a place ‘good for business’ ............................................................................6 

3.3 Travel and infrastructure ...................................................................................................................7 

3.4 The appearance of Bracknell Forest ................................................................................................9 

3.5 Employment and skills ...................................................................................................................... 10 

3.6 Safety and Security ............................................................................................................................ 11 

3.7 Facilities and Amenities ................................................................................................................... 12 

3.8 Overall attitudes to Bracknell as a place to do business ......................................................... 14 

3.9 Key business improvements for Bracknell .................................................................................. 15 

4. Conclusions ................................................................................................................................................. 17 

5. Appendix ...................................................................................................................................................... 18 

5.1 Profile of respondents ..................................................................................................................... 18 

5.2 Questionnaire .................................................................................................................................... 19 

 

 

Project number: STAKE03-7758  

Title: BFC BID research 2017 

Location: 

S:\ProjectFiles\B\Bracknell_Forest_Council\STAKE03-

7758_BFC_BID_research_2017\Reports\7758_Bracknell_BID

_research_report_V1f.doc 

Date: 12 June 2017 

Report status: 1st  Draft 

Approved by: Miles Crosby 

Authors: Miles Crosby 

Comments: To: miles.crosby@qaresearch.co.uk  

 
This research has been carried out in compliance with the 

International standard  ISO 20252, (the International Standard for Market and Social research), The Market 

Research Society’s Code of Conduct and UK Data Protection law 

24



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 3 

 

 

1. Introduction 
 

This report outlines the key findings from research into the opinions and attitudes of businesses 

towards their local area, with a view to supporting the Bracknell Forest Business Improvement 

District. This study was conducted by Qa Research (Qa) on behalf of Bracknell Forest Council 

(BFC)  

 

Business Improvement Districts (BID) are a central government initiative that allows businesses to 

form a recognised identity and geographic area, and for them to agree projects that they wish to 

see implemented in that area. Business led, the BIDs would also agree the level of investment into 

these projects from members and vote on their approval.   

 

BFC has conducted some initial consultation with businesses that were exploring what the BID 

could do for the Bracknell Industrial area, however further research was required to evidence 

that all businesses have had the chance to be consulted on their views of the BID and how it 

could benefit them and the area.  

 

 

2. Methodology 
 

This research was conducted as a telephone administered survey with businesses located in the 

Western and Southern Industrial Area in Bracknell, using a questionnaire designed by Qa and 

BFC. Businesses were contacted by telephone and asked if they wished to take part in the 

research; if they were unavailable at that time, interviewers sought to make an appointment to 

ring back at a more convenient time and date in order to give the business the opportunity to 

take part.  

 

Ensuring as much opportunity to take part in the research as possible was a key objective of the 

project, in order to ensure that as many businesses as possible were consulted.  

 

A total of 233 unique businesses exist across the Western and Southern Industrial area. Whilst 

every effort was made to contact every one of these, in some cases phones went unanswered or 

numbers would not connect; despite this, overall 89% of businesses in the two Industrial Areas 

were contacted and given the chance to take part. Businesses had no obligation to take part in the 

survey and could decline to do so, and these made up 37% businesses. At the end of fieldwork, a 

number of businesses had been called a number of times but, despite contact being made, the calls 

had not resulted in a refusal or completion; this was 9% of the sample. Lastly, a total of 98 

businesses completed the survey (42%) 

        (n) (%) 

 Survey completed:      98 42% 

 Declined to take part:      87 37% 

 Call failed (wrong number, no tone, NNR, etc.):  26 11% 

 In use (still in the appointment making stage):   22 9% 

 

In this report, quoted figures at a topline level (i.e. based on all 98 respondents) have a potential 

variance (standard error) of no more than +/-7.5% at the 95% confidence level. The benchmark 

for statistically robust data in market research is +/-5.0%, however, whilst the standard error falls 

slightly outside this, the data here is still indicative of the views of businesses in the Southern and 

Western Industrial Areas, although the findings cannot be generalised to them.  

 

A breakdown of businesses in terms of their size and geographic location can be found in 

appendix 5.1. 

25



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 4 

 

 

3. Key findings 
 

This section of the report outlines the key findings from the research. 

 

 

3.1 Satisfaction with location as a place to do business 
 

The first set of questions on the survey explored how satisfied businesses were with their 

location as a place to do business, and the reasons for this. Respondents were asked to rate how 

satisfied they were using a scale of ‘very satisfied’, ‘satisfied’, ‘dissatisfied’, and ‘very dissatisfied’ (along 

with the option to say ‘don’t know’). Responses are shown in the chart below.  

 

31% 66% 2%

Q1. How satisfied are you with your location as a place to do business?

Very satisfied Satisfied Dissatisfied Very dissatisfied Don’t know

Source: Qa Research 2017   Base: 98 (all respondents)     
 

Essentially all business (97%) who took part in the survey were satisfied with their location as a 

place to do business, with just under one third (31%) being ‘very satisfied’ and two thirds (66%) 

‘satisfied’. Only a very small proportion (2%) were dissatisfied, and none of these were ‘very 

dissatisfied’.  

 

Satisfaction was almost universally high across various key subgroups, and there were no 

significant differences between these. Whilst this may be partially due to the low base size of 

many subgroups, it is still true that (net) satisfaction was 95% or greater regardless of the size of 

the businesses (in terms of full time employees) or whether they were located in the Southern or 

Western Industrial Area. Even amongst businesses who indicated they had been affected by 

vandalism, trespassing or theft in the last two years (Q6), the proportion who were satisfied with 

their location was 100%. 

 

The only instance in which satisfaction with the location was significantly lower appeared to be 

related to the perceived appearance of that area. Businesses who rated the overall appearance of 

their business area as poor (Q4) were significantly less likely to be satisfied with their location 

(73%) than businesses who said it was average or good (both 100%).  

 

Respondents were then asked why they had rated their location in the way they did. Answers 

were recorded verbatim (i.e. word for word) and have been coded into thematic categories 

during analysis. These categories are shown in the table below.  

 

Note that amongst those who were satisfied (essentially the entire sample) some did still list 

issues with or complaints about their location when asked why they had said they were satisfied. 

In these instances, it is likely that they interpreted the question to mean ‘why were you not very 

satisfied’.  

 

 

26



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 5 

 

 

   

Good access/transport links 43 45% 

Access to or being near the other businesses in the area 13 14% 

We've had issues with access/traffic 11 12% 

Just generally a good location 11 12% 

Longshot Lane HWRC causes access issues 7 7% 

Good access to facilities/amenities 7 7% 

Good access to parking 6 6% 

Availability of suitable workforce 2 2% 

Communication infrastructure needs to be improved 2 2% 

Other 8 8% 

Don't know 1 1% 

No relevant answer 3 3% 

Base: Those satisfied with their location as a place to do business 95  

 

Of those who were satisfied with their location, almost half (45%) indicated that this was due to 

‘good access and transport links’. This was by far the most commonly given reason for being 

satisfied. Other positive reasons included ‘being near other businesses in the area’, ‘access to facilities 

and amenities’ (7%), and ‘access to parking’ (7%). A selection of the verbatim comments have been 

reproduced below; 

 

“We have transport links to London and good 

motorway networks. It's a densely populated 

area so there are lots of customers near us. 

There’re good amenities and entertainment for 

staff and guests. It's near to the airport” 

 

“Because the area is vibrant, the new centre is 

being built, there's lots of industry around the 

area that is similar to ours, the facilities are good 

and the education, local authority is good” 

“For us, good location- we're on a main road 

and there are similar businesses in and around 

us which is a draw to customers” 

 

“It's easy to get access in and out, it's a well 

maintained site and clean and tidy” 

 

“I come for work, straight in off the motorway. 

There are plenty of routes in and out of 

Bracknell. We are in an ideal location” 

 

As previously mentioned, some businesses did highlight issues that they had with their location. 

This was most commonly complaints about the level of traffic in their area. Some businesses gave 

the specific example of traffic disruption caused by cars queuing to get into Longshot Lane HWRC 

and preventing access to their premises. Verbatim comments in included; 

 

“Because of all the works that are going on. It 

takes longer to get to work but  it is good that 

they are improving them” 

 

“Accessibility is poor due to long queues to the 

tip which blocks Longshot Lane- takes half an 

hour. It costs a lot for employees” 

 

“The road which we're on has the refuge centre, 

so the traffic is badly managed” 

 

“It’d be perfect without the recycling centre- the 

traffic volume when they're loads of people at 

the centre- we can't get to our unit and nor can 

our drivers. Road system needs to be changed” 

Of the very small number of respondents (2) who were dissatisfied, one said this was due to 

disruption caused by Longshot Lane HWRC and the other because their premises was too small. 

27



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 6 

 

 

3.2 Key factors making a place ‘good for business’ 
 

Respondents were asked what they felt were the key factors that made a place good for business. 

Answers were recorded verbatim and have been coded into thematic categories (codes) during 

analysis.  

 

   

Accessibility and good transport links 57 58% 

Access to customer base 18 18% 

Good nearby facilities 13 13% 

The other businesses in the area 13 13% 

Access to parking 11 11% 

Access to suitable workforce 10 10% 

Aesthetically pleasing area - attractive and clean 8 8% 

Suitable premises 8 8% 

Communication infrastructure 7 7% 

Low rental costs or business rates 6 6% 

Other 3 3% 

Don't know 6 6% 

No relevant answer 2 2% 

Base: All respondents 98  

 

Unsurprisingly, the key factors that make an area good for business were very similar to reasons 

why businesses were satisfied with their location. ‘Accessibility and good transport links’ was given as 

a key factor by over half (58%) the sample, and having ‘good nearby facilities’ (13%), being near ‘the 

other businesses in the area’ (13%), and ‘access to parking’ (11%) were all also mentioned. An 

additional key factor that emerged here was ‘access to customer base’ (18%); this was not 

mentioned as one of the one of the reasons were satisfied with their location, although a small 

number did reference it there (not enough to warrant its own code).  

 

Verbatim comments included.  

 

“A large population in terms of target market, 

access and transport infrastructure” 

 

“Being able to be easily accessible, to provide a 

good environment, ease of parking for our 

employees , reasonable amenities close by” 

 

“Other organisations in close proximity, strong 

transport links, close to a residential area for 

local employees, good area, facilities and green 

spaces” 

“To not have to pay massive overheads, to have 

reasonable business rates, good infrastructure, 

good access to communication and access to a 

good work force” 

 

“Location, close to the motorway and Heathrow 

airport. Key talent in employees” 

 

“Good access, skilled workforce, good place to 

live and must be able to park” 

 
 

These key factors appeared to very consistent across businesses, and there was only one notable 

statistically significant difference between subgroups. This was that businesses with 51 or more full 

time employees were significantly more likely to list ‘accessibility and good transport link’ as a key 

factor (80%), than businesses with between 1-10 full time employees (49%). 

28



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 7 

 

 

3.3 Travel and infrastructure 
 

Businesses were then asked to rate a number of aspects rating to travel and infrastructure in 

Bracknell Forest. A five point scale of ‘very good’, ‘good’, ‘average’, ‘poor’, and ‘very poor’ was used, 

along with the option to say ‘don’t know’ if applicable. Results are shown in the chart below, 

sorted from the highest ranking to the lowest.  

 

5%

9%

13%

14%

16%

15%

22%

24%

34%

44%

47%

48%

50%

46%

35%

21%

26%

11%

13%

24%

12%

24%

10%

12%

12%

7%

7%

14%

10%

1%

11%

4%

24%

4%

14%

3%

Traffic in and around your business area

Access to public transport and its

reliability for your employees

Strategic and national infrastructure

around Bracknell

Quality of and accessibility to fast

broadband

Walk ways and underpasses around your
business area

Signage around your business area for

way-finding and navigation

Access to car parking

Q3a. How would you rate the following aspects of travel and 

infrastructure in Bracknell Forest?

Very good Good Average Poor Very poor Don’t know

Source: Qa Research 2017   Base: 98 (all respondents)    

NET Good: 68%

NET Good: 65%

NET Good: 64%

NET Good: 61%

NET Good: 30%

NET Good: 43%

NET Good: 57%

 
 

For most aspects of travel and infrastructure in Bracknell Forest that were tested in the survey, 

the majority of businesses indicated that these were either ‘good’ or ‘very good’. Only in two areas 

was this less than 50%.  

 

Around two thirds (or just under) of businesses rated ‘access to car parking’ (68%), ‘signage around 

your business area for way-finding and navigation’ (65%), ‘walk ways and underpasses around your 

business area’ (64%), and the ‘quality of and accessibility to fast broadband’ (61%) as good overall. It 

should be noted that businesses were more likely to say these were ‘good’ rather than ‘very good’ 

however, and there is arguably room for some improvement here. 

 

‘Access to public transport and its reliability for employees’ was rated as (net) good by under half of 

respondents (43%), although it should be stressed that the proportion of business that rated this 

as (net) poor was low (11%). One quarter (24%) of businesses answered ‘don’t know’ for this 

aspect, and this level of uncertainty has contributed to the lower rating here. With those 

uncertain respondents excluded, over half (56%) rated public transport as good overall.  

 

29



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 8 

 

 

Geographically there were no significant differences between the results of the western and 

southern businesses areas. There were few differences by the size of business either, with the 

exception of the rating of ‘quality of and access to fast broadband’; whilst a comfortable majority of 

businesses with 11-50 and 51+ full time employees rated this as (net) good (81% and 80% 

respectively), significantly fewer businesses with 1-10 full time employees did so (45%).   

 

Whilst the results here were generally positive, they do highlight that there was an issue with 

‘traffic in and around the business area’. Only one third (30%) rated this as (net) good, and indeed a 

greater proportion felt that it was poor overall (35%) with one-in-four businesses indicating that it 

was ‘poor’ (24%) and a further one-in-ten saying it was ‘very poor’ (10%).  

 

Related to traffic and its impact on travel, businesses were asked if their company offered a 

flexible working system and, if they did, if they perceived this to have a positive effect on traffic or 

travel time in their business area. Just under two thirds (62%) of businesses interviewed did offer 

a flexible working system, and this is shown in the chart below.  

 

62%

37%

1%

Yes No Don’t know

Q3b. Does your company offer a flexible working system?

Source: Qa Research 2017   Base: 98 (all respondents)     
 

Those businesses that did offer flexible working were then asked if this had had a positive effect 

on traffic in their area or the commute time for their staff. Just over half (59%) of those that 

offered flexible working felt that there had been a positive impact on traffic and travel time as a 

result, suggesting that this policy may have a wider positive impact on traffic in the business areas 

of Bracknell. 

 

59%

36%

5%

Yes No Don’t know

Q3c. Has this had a postive effect on traffic in your business area or travel 

to work for your staff?

Source: Qa Research 2017   Base: 61 (businesses that  offered flexible workiing)     

30



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 9 

 

 

3.4 The appearance of Bracknell Forest 
 

Businesses were then asked to rate various aspects relating to the appearance of Bracknell Forest. 

The same five point ‘very good’ to ‘very poor’ scale seen previously was once again used here. 

Results are shown below, sorted by the proportion of respondents who rated the aspect as good. 

 

8%

6%

13%

5%

12%

13%

13%

39%

47%

46%

56%

51%

54%

61%

32%

31%

23%

28%

26%

21%

17%

16%

11%

12%

4%

10%

7%

3%

4%

3%

4%

7%

3%

4%

General signage in and around your

business area, such as welcome signs

The appearance and quality of roads,

regardless of traffic levels

Green spaces

Pavements

Overall appearance of your business area

Graffiti and littering

Lighting

Q4. How would you rate the following aspects of the appearance of 

Bracknell Forest?

Very good Good Average Poor Very poor Don’t know

Source: Qa Research 2017   Base: 98 (all respondents)    

NET Good: 74%

NET Good: 67%

NET Good: 63%

NET Good: 61%

NET Good: 47%

NET Good: 53%

NET Good: 59%

 
 

Overall, aspects of the appearance of Bracknell Forest were perceived to be average or good 

overall, and indeed for all but one tested aspect over half of respondents indicated these were 

(net) good. In addition, the proportion who felt they were (net) poor was also generally low. 

Typically only around one-in-ten said that these aspects were ‘very good’, however, and 

respondents were far more likely to say they were ‘good’ or ‘average’.  

 

‘Lighting’ was highest rated with three quarters of businesses saying it was (net) good (74%) and 

this followed by around or just under two thirds saying this of ‘graffiti and littering’ (67%), the 

‘overall appearance of their businesses area’ (63%), ‘pavements’ (61%), and ‘green spaces’ (59%).  

 

‘The appearance and quality of roads, regardless of traffic’ was slightly less well rated with only half 

(50%) of businesses rating it as good. This is not to say that is poorly rated, indeed only 15% rated 

it as (net) poor, but rather there was a stronger feeling that this aspect was ‘average’ (31%). This 

was also true of ‘general signage in and around your business area, such as welcome signs’. Note the 

difference here between this general signage and the specific road signage asked about at Q3a. 

 

Once again there were no significant differences between the western and southern industrial 

areas. Businesses with between 11-50 full time employees were significantly more likely to rate 

‘lighting’ (90%) and ‘the overall appearance of their business area’ (81%) as (net) good than businesses 

with between 1-10 full time employees (67%, 55%, respectively). 

31



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 10 

 

 

3.5 Employment and skills 
 

Businesses were then asked to rate, using the now familiar ‘very good’ to ‘very poor’ scale, various 

aspects of employment and skills in Bracknell Forest. The results are shown in the chart below.  

 

2%

6%

8%

12%

14%

41%

45%

55%

23%

33%

22%

19%

24%

13%

2%

6%

10% 26%

6%

22%

7%

Availability of affordable housing for staff

Access to skilled staff

Access to training and development of

staff

Ability to retain staff

Q5. How would you rate the following aspects of employment and skills 

in Bracknell Forest?

Very good Good Average Poor Very poor Don’t know

Source: Qa Research 2017   Base: 98 (all respondents)    

NET Good: 67%

NET Good: 53%

NET Good: 47%

NET Good: 16%

 
 

Responses to this question fell into three rough groups. Firstly, two thirds (67%) of interviewed 

businesses rated the ‘ability to retain staff’ in Bracknell Forest as (net) good; this was the highest 

rated aspect, and therefore appears to be an area in which Bracknell Forest performs well.  

 

Secondly, around half of respondents rated access to ‘training and development of staff’ (53%) and 

‘skilled staff’ (47%) as good, and these are areas in which some improvement could arguably be 

made, especially for ‘skilled staff’ were one-in-eight (13%) said this was ‘poor’. Note, however, that 

for the former, 22% of respondents answered ‘don’t know’ and with these excluded we see 68% 

rating this as (net) good, which would put it in the first group.  

 

Thirdly, ‘availability of affordable housing for staff’ was the area in which the most improvement was 

needed. Only one-in-six (16%) businesses felt that this was good overall, and indeed more felt that 

this aspect was ‘poor’ than felt it was (net) good. In total, one third of businesses felt that the 

availability of such housing was (net) poor. Indeed, with those who answered ‘don’t know’ 

excluded almost half indicated that this aspect was poor overall (47%). 

 

Larger businesses, those with 51 or more full time employees, were significantly more likely than 

the smallest businesses, those with 1-10 full time employees, to rate the ‘ability to retain staff’ as 

good (85% vs. 62%). Conversely, these smaller businesses were significantly more likely to rate 

the ‘availability of affordable housing for staff’ as poor than the lager (50+) businesses (47% vs. 10%).  

32



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 11 

 

 

3.6 Safety and Security 
 

Businesses were also asked two questions to gauge their perceptions of safety and security in 

their industrial area. The first of these measured if the business had been affected by vandalism, 

trespassing or theft in the past two years. Results are shown in the chart below. 

 

29%

71%

-

Yes No Don’t know

Q6. Has your business been affected by vandalism, trespassing or theft in 

the past 2 years?

Source: Qa Research 2017   Base: 98 (all respondents)     
 

Three-in-ten (29%) of the businesses interviewed indicated that they had been affected by 

vandalism, trespassing or theft in the past 2 years, and although this is a minority it still represents 

a notable proportion of the business population. There were no significant differences by 

businesses size or location, and experiences of crime seem to be reasonably consistent regardless 

of these.  

 

All businesses (regardless of whether or not they had been affected by vandalism, trespassing, or 

theft) were then asked if they felt they would benefit from additional security and CCTV. Results 

are shown in the chart below. 

 

57%

43%

-

Yes No Don’t know

Q7. Would your business benefit from additional security and CCTV in 

areas that are outside your business area and cover public areas?

Source: Qa Research 2017   Base: 98 (all respondents)     
 

Just over half (57%) of businesses felt that they would benefit from additional security and CCTV, 

although the proportion that did not was only slightly smaller (43%).  

 

Unsurprisingly, business who indicated they had been affected by vandalism, trespassing, or theft 

were significantly more likely to want more security and CCTV (82%) than those who had not 

been affected (47%). Nonetheless, half of unaffected businesses did still advocate further security.  

33



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 12 

 

 

3.7 Facilities and Amenities 
 

The next set of questions asked respondents to rate their access to facilities and amenities in 

Bracknell, once again using the ‘very good’ to ‘very poor’ scale. This included places to eat, hotels, 

and meeting spaces. Results are shown in the chart below.  

 

3%

16%

13%

39%

14%

34%

50%

32%

22%

13%

24%

3%

41%

5%

5%

10% 9%

32%

7%

26%

Access to places to eat within the existing

town centre

Access to meeting rooms and conference

spaces

Access to hotels

Access to places to eat once the town

centre redevelopment has been completed

Q8. How would you rate these facilities in Bracknell?

Very good Good Average Poor Very poor Don’t know

Source: Qa Research 2017   Base: 98 (all respondents)    

NET Good: 70%

NET Good: 63%

NET Good: 50%

NET Good: 17%

 
 

Currently, access to ‘places to eat’ in the town centre is poorly perceived with one quarter of 

respondents saying it was ‘poor’ (41%) and a further one-in-ten (10%) saying it was ‘very poor’.  

This was considerably more than felt it was (net) good (17%). Businesses expressed optimism that 

this would improve however, with seven-in-ten (70%) saying that ‘once the town centre 

redevelopment had been completed’ access to places to eat would be (net) good. Indeed, more than 

half of these seven-in-ten felt that it would ‘very good’ (39% overall).  

 

‘Access to hotels’ was also generally perceived as (net) good, although generally merely ‘good’ (50%) 

as opposed to ‘very good’ (13%). Despite access to hotels, which typically (although not always) 

include such spaces, access to ‘meeting rooms and conference spaces’ was rated as slightly less good 

with only half (50%) indicating that this was the case. It should be noted that around one third 

(32%) answered ‘don’t know’ for this aspect, likely because they do not have a need to access such 

spaces, and with these respondents excluded the proportion rating this as good increases to 73%. 

 

Once again there were no significant differences in the results of this question between businesses 

in the Western or Southern Industrial Area, or by different sizes of businesses. Attitudes to 

access to facilities and amenities therefore appear consistent across different businesses.  

34



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 13 

 

 

Respondents were then what, if any, other facilities were important to have in close proximity to 

their premises. Answers were recorded verbatim (word-for-word) and have been coded 

(grouped) into the thematic categories shown in the table below. 

 

   

Restaurants, cafes, places to eat and drink 19 19% 

Sports or leisure facilities 13 13% 

Public transport 11 11% 

Retail and shopping 9 9% 

Parking 7 7% 

Hotels and accommodation 6 6% 

Outdoor spaces 3 3% 

Childcare 3 3% 

Other 8 8% 

Don't know 7 7% 

None 28 29% 

No relevant answer 9 9% 

Base: All respondents 98  

 

A wide array of suggestions was given, suggesting a desire for a diverse range of facilities rather 

than an overwhelming need for a specific one. Of these, ‘restaurants, cafes, and places to eat and 

drink’ was the most commonly mentioned facility with one-in-five (19%) businesses referencing it. 

There was also interest in ‘spots and leisure facilities’ (13%) and ‘public transport’ facilities (11%). 

 

It should be noted, however, that around three-in-ten (29%) businesses answered ‘none’ 

suggesting that they did not perceive a need for any further facilities in their immediate area.  

 

Businesses were then asked if they would benefit from a coordinated staff benefit scheme, such as 

discounts on gym access, food, or training. Answers were recorded as simple ‘yes’ or ‘no’, 

although where businesses insisted they didn’t know this was recorded.  

 

55%

43%

2%

Yes No Don’t know

Q10. Would your business benefit from a coordinated staff benefit 

scheme such as discounts on access to a gym or on food or training?

Source: Qa Research 2017   Base: 98 (all respondents)     
 

Answers were fairly polarised with just over half suggesting that such benefits would be of use to 

the business (55%) and just under half suggesting the opposite (43%). There were no significant 

differences by business size or location.  

35



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 14 

 

 

3.8 Overall attitudes to Bracknell as a place to do business 
 

Having considered various aspects of doing business in Bracknell, including travel and 

infrastructure, the appearance of the area, access to workforce and skills, security, and facilities, 

businesses were asked to give an overall rating for Bracknell as a place to do business. Answers 

were recorded on a five point scale of ‘very good’, ‘good’, ‘average’, ‘poor’, and ‘very poor’, along with 

the option to say ‘don’t know’ if applicable.  

 

22% 48% 21%
2%

2%

4%

Q11. From your experience, how would you rate Bracknell as a place to 

do business?

Very good Good Average Poor Very poor Don’t know

Source: Qa Research 2017   Base: 98 (all respondents)    

NET Good: 70%

 
 

The results suggest that Bracknell is seen as a good place to do business by those based there; not 

only did the majority indicate that Bracknell was either ‘good’ (28%) or ‘very good´ (22%), but only 

a very small proportion indicated that it was (net) poor (4%). There were no significant 

differences in the results by Industrial Area or size of business. 

 

Respondents were then asked to rate, on the same scale, the reputation of Bracknell as a place to 

do business. It is important to draw distinction between how businesses rate Bracknell (Q11, 

above) and Bracknell’s reputation, the latter of which would be how the interviewed businesses 

think that Bracknell is perceived by those outside the town.  

 

12% 44% 26% 11% 6%

Q12. And overall, how would you rate Bracknell’s reputation as a place to 

do business?

Very good Good Average Poor Very poor Don’t know

Source: Qa Research 2017   Base: 98 (all respondents)    

NET Good: 56%

 
 

Whilst just over half of respondents felt that Bracknell had a (net) good reputation overall, they 

were more likely to think it was ‘good’ (44%) as opposed to ‘very good’. In addition, around one-in-

four (26%) felt its reputation was merely ‘average’ and one-in-ten went so as to say it was ‘poor’.  

 

The reputation of Bracknell as a place to do business must be looked at in conjunction with the 

actual rating given by those who businesses that are based there. The reputation is lower than the 

actual rating, suggesting that there is work to be done increasing the reputation of Bracknell as a 

place to do business in order to bring that reputation in line with the actual experience of the 

area. 

36



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 15 

 

 

3.9 Key business improvements for Bracknell 
 

Lastly respondents were asked what, of all the topics that were discussed in the survey, were the 

five most important aspects of doing business in Bracknell that they would like to see improved. 

Answers were recorded verbatim and have been coded into thematic categories during analysis, 

and the order of importance (i.e. most important, second most important, etc.) noted. The table 

below shows the total number of mentions across the top five.  

 

   

Improve access and road infrastructure 43 44% 

Reduce traffic 33 34% 

Improve access to facilities, retail, amenities 33 34% 

Improve public transport 21 21% 

Improve access to parking 15 15% 

Improve access to suitable workforce 10 10% 

Improve security 10 10% 

Improve signage 10 10% 

Make the area more aesthetically pleasing 8 8% 

Improve communication infrastructure 8 8% 

Bring more businesses to Bracknell 3 3% 

Other 28 29% 

Base: All respondents 98  
answers of ‘nothing’, ‘don’t know’, and non-relevant answers are not shown 

 

Improvements to ‘road infrastructure’ and a ‘reduction in traffic’ were the most commonly 

mentioned, attracting 44% and 34% of desired improvements respectively. Accessibility and good 

transport links were cited as the top key factor in making a place good for business, and therefore 

it is perhaps unsurprising to see a desire for improvement in this area. ‘Facilities, retail, and 

amenities,’, ‘public transport´, and ‘access to parking’ were also potential areas of improvement, and 

all together these make up the top five most mentioned.  

 

The top three for answers for the top three levels of importance are shown below. Highlighting 

the importance of improvement to ‘access and road infrastructure’ and ‘traffic’, these were among 

the top three answers for each of these questions.  

 

Most important     (n) (%) 

 Improve access and road infrastructure  29 30% 

 Reduce traffic     17 17% 

 Improve public transport    11 11% 

 

2nd most important 

 Improve access and road infrastructure  12 12% 

 Improve access to facilities, retail, amenities  12 12% 

 Reduce traffic     11 11% 

 

3rd most important 

 Improve access to facilities, retail, amenities  11 11% 

 Improve access and road infrastructure  5 5% 

 Reduce traffic     5 5% 

37



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 16 

 

 

A selection of the verbatim responses are included below.  

 

‘Roadworks need to be improved, including 

diversions. There is so much going on in 

Bracknell at the moment, be it electrical repairs, 

plumbing, housing development’ 

 

‘Traffic - improve the roads and infrastructure’ 

 

‘The transport is the main one, it’s pretty good 

already. The trains are good but the roads seem 

bad’ 

 

‘Access facilities to get here to work because of 

the tip users causing huge queues’ 

 

‘Improving the local shops and restaurants’ 

 

‘Further improvement of public transport, more 

frequent buses. Better public  transport 

infrastructure’ 

 

‘Roads and traffic, getting onto the estate is 

difficult’ 

 

 ‘More meeting rooms and coffee shop places to 

meet outside the work place’ 

 

‘More and cheaper parking, especially if going to 

the station, where the parking is very limited’

 

Finally, respondents were asked if there were any specific improvements that they would like to 

see in their businesses area. Answers were again recorded verbatim and have been coded to 

thematic categories during analysis.  

 

   

Improve access and road infrastructure 23 23% 

Improve access to parking 10 10% 

Improve security 7 7% 

Reduce traffic 6 6% 

Improve public transport 6 6% 

Improve access to facilities, retail, amenities 5 5% 

Make the area more aesthetically pleasing 3 3% 

Improve communication infrastructure 3 3% 

Other 5 5% 

Nothing 43 44% 

Don't know 1 1% 

No relevant answer 3 3% 

Base: All respondents 98  
answers of ‘nothing’, ‘don’t know’, and non-relevant answers are not shown 

 

Almost half (44%) of businesses interviewed said there were no specific improvements they would 

like to see in their business area. Amongst those who did, ‘improvement to access and road 

infrastructure’ was again the key area for improvement. Verbatim comments included; 

 

‘Appearance and access to the units’ 

 

‘Best parking’ 

 

‘Better bus links for staff’ 

 

‘Road improvement is the main thing-there is a 

lot of traffic and congestion’ 

 

‘Close to recycling areas, queues and traffic for 

refuse build up; reorganising a separate lane for 

people to use, if they are recycling their rubbish’ 

38



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 17 

 

 

4. Conclusions 
 

Businesses are satisfied with their location as a place to do business, with good access 

and transport links being the key drivers of this satisfaction. Essentially all interviewed 

business (97%) said they were either ‘satisfied’ or ‘very satisfied’, and this was true regardless of the 

size of the businesses or their location within the two Industrial Areas. Respondents listed good 

access and transport links as reasons for their satisfaction, along with being around or near other 

businesses. There may be some room for improvement here, however, as even those who were 

satisfied made reference to a need for improvement to road infrastructure and a reduction in 

traffic. 

 

In general, key aspects of travel and infrastructure in Bracknell Forest were 

perceived to be good, although traffic and public transport could be improved. Access 

to car parking, road signage, and walkways & underpasses were all rated as ‘very good’ or ‘good’ by 

around two thirds of interviewed business, and high speeds broadband and the strategic & 

national infrastructure around Bracknell were also well received if perhaps with the capacity to 

improve. The rating of access to public transport and especially traffic were lower however, and 

later in the survey these would be identified as key areas where improvement was desired. One 

potential avenue to do this would be for more businesses to offer flexible working systems; two 

thirds of interviewed business offered this and two thirds of them felt it had had a positive impact 

on traffic and commute times (although naturally such systems may not be suitable for all 

businesses).  

 

Despite being one of the key positives of Bracknell, however, the key improvement 

for businesses was to further improve access, road infrastructure, and reduce traffic. 

Together, comments relating to these made up more than half of requested improvements and 

were consistently listed in the top three most important areas for improvement. 

  

Whilst businesses generally found it easy to retain staff in Bracknell Forest, there 

were perceived to be issues with affordable housing. Only one-in-seven (16%) business felt 

that the availability of affordable housing for staff was good, half the proportion who felt it was 

‘poor’ or ‘very poor’. Some business also suggested that they had difficulties in accessing skilled staff 

(47%), and whilst half rated this as good a minority cited it as an area for improvement. 

 

The current town centre offers limited amenities (especially places to eat) but the 

majority of businesses feel this will be much improved once the new town centre 

redevelopment has been completed. Half of businesses rated the current town centre as 

poor but almost three quarters felt the redevelopment would be good. Businesses wanted a 

diverse range of facilities and amenities nearby, but restaurants, cafes, and places to eat and drink 

were the most popular.  

 

There is a disparity between the perceived reputation of Bracknell as a place to do 

business and the more positive experience of those who actually do business there. 

Whilst 70% of the interviewed businesses rated Bracknell as a good place to do business, only 

56% felt that its reputation was good. A potential way to boost this reputation would be to 

highlight that businesses like Bracknell more than the current reputation would suggest.  

 

 

 

39



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 18 

 

 

5. Appendix 
 

5.1 Profile of respondents 
 

Q15. Businesses by location   

Western Industrial Area (north of the A329, Berkshire Way) 65 66% 

Southern Industrial Area (south of the A329, Berkshire Way) 20 20% 

Don’t know 9 9% 

Declined to say 4 4% 

Base: All respondents 98  

 

 

Q16. Approximate number of full time employees employed at the site 

1-10 55 56% 

11-50 21 21% 

NET: 51+ 20 20% 

- 51-100 9 9% 

- 101-250 7 7% 

- 251-500 1 1% 

- 501+ 3 3% 

None 2 2% 

Base: All respondents 98  

 

 

Q17. Approximate number of part time employees employed at the site 

1-10 43 44% 

11-50 5 5% 

NET: 51+ 3 3% 

- 51-100 2 2% 

- 101-250 - 
 

- 251-500 - 
 

- 501+ 1 1% 

None 44 45% 

Don’t know 3 3% 

Base: All respondents 98  

 

 

 

40



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 19 

 

 

5.2 Questionnaire 
 
This survey has been designed to transfer smoothly to QA's CATI system, and looks slightly different to a 

conventional survey. The questions themselves are the same, but are simply presented differently. All 

questions, (including prompts for interviewers/respondents e.g. 'Tick all that apply') are formatted with the 

'Question' style in blue. All responses are listed and formatted using the 'Response' style in red. Questions 

followed by a blank line are an open-ended or numeric question. Instructions (i.e. routing instructions) are 

formatted using the 'Instruction' style in italic. Rating questions are simply listed with the scale listed first 

followed by the responses and formatted using the 'Response' style. 

 

Good morning/afternoon. My name is ____ and I’m calling from Qa Research 
on behalf of Bracknell Forest Council and the BID Team which includes 
business representatives from companies including Fujitsu, Waitrose and 
Honda.  We’ve been asked to talk to businesses about the ‘Bracknell 
Business Improvement District’ which is also known as the Bracknell BID. 
They are keen to understand the views of businesses that may be affected 
by this initiative.  
 
INTERVIEWER INSTRUCTION (IF REQUIRED):  
Business Improvement Districts, or BIDs, are a central government initiative 
to enable businesses in a particular area to form a legal identity and agree a 
set of projects they want implemented for that area.  A levy is taken from 
each business in the BID area and this money is ring-fenced for use in 
improving the BID area.  
 
May I speak to a senior person based at this site, such as an owner, director, 
or manager?  
 

WHEN PUT THROUGH TO A POTENTIAL RESPONDENT …….. 
 
INTERVIEWER: Repeat first two paragraphs of the intro. 
 
Can I just check that you are an appropriate senior person at this site to 
discuss overall issues about your organisation?  
 
INTERVIEWER INSTRUCTION (IF REQUIRED): You should be able to answer 
questions from the perspective of your organisation in Bracknell Forest, and 
the challenges and opportunities you face in terms of infrastructure, skills, 
and access to facilities in the borough.  
 

Your business is in an area that would be covered by the Bracknell BID if 
one was set-up in Bracknell. This survey asks about your views on a range 
of aspects of doing business in Bracknell and the council would like to hear 
your views. The interview should take no more than 10 minutes, depending 
on your answers.  Would it be convenient to conduct the interview now? 
 
IF BUSY, CREATE AN APPOINTMENT  
 
This interview will be carried out in accordance with the Market Research 
Society’s code of conduct. That means your responses will be confidential 
and the call will be recorded for quality purposes. Is that ok?  

41



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 20 

 

 

SECTION 1: ABOUT YOUR BUSINESS AREA 
 
Firstly, I’d like to ask you a few generally questions.  
 

Q1a.  How satisfied are you with your location as a place to do business?  
 READ OUT 
Singlecode 
Very satisfied  
Satisfied  
Dissatisfied  
Very dissatisfied 
Don’t know 
 

ASK Q1b IF ‘Very satisfied’ OR ‘Satisfied’ AT Q1a, OTHERS GOTO Q1c. 
Q1b.  Why did you give this answer?  
INTERVIEWER: Probe for detail; good points/bad points 
Codes open 
 

ASK Q1c IF ‘Very dissatisfied’ OR ‘Dissatisfied’ OR ‘Don’t know; AT Q1a, 
OTHERS GOTO Q2. 
Q1c.  Why did you give this answer?  
INTERVIEWER: Probe for detail; good points/bad points 
Codes open 
 

ASK ALL 
Q2. What are the key factors that make a place good for business? 
Codes open 
 

SECTION 2: CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES 
 
The next few questions ask about some specific aspects of doing business 
in Bracknell. Please note that when I mention your ‘business area’ I mean 
the area in close proximity to your premises in Bracknell, including road 
junctions, roundabouts etc. 
 

Q3a.  How would you rate the following aspects of travel and infrastructure 
in  Bracknell Forest?  Please give your answer on a scale of very good, 
good, average, poor, or very poor. READ OUT 
Singlecode 
Very good 
Good 
Average 
Poor 
Very poor 
Don’t know 
 

LOOP – RANDOMISE ORDER OF ASKING 
Local infrastructure in Bracknell 
Strategic and national infrastructure around Bracknell 
Traffic in and around your business area 

42



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 21 

 

 

Access to public transport and its reliability for your employees 
Walk ways and underpasses around your business area 
Signage around your business area for way-finding and navigation 
Quality of and accessibility to fast broadband 
Access to car parking 
 

Q3b.  Does your company currently offer a flexible working system?  
Singlecode 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know 
 
ASK Q3c IF ‘Yes’ AT Q3b, OTHERS GOTO Q4 

Q3c. Has this had a positive effect on traffic in your business area or travel 
to  work for your staff? 
Singlecode 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know 
 

ASK ALL 

Q4.  And on the same scale, how would you rate the following aspects of 
the  appearance of Bracknell Forest? READ OUT 
Singlecode 
Very good 
Good 
Average 
Poor 
Very poor 
Don’t know 
 

LOOP – RANDOMISE ORDER OF ASKING 
Overall appearance of your business area 
Green spaces 
General signage in and around your business area, such as welcome signs 
Lighting 
The appearance and quality of roads, regardless of traffic levels 
Pavements 
Graffiti and littering 
 

 

43



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 22 

 

 

Q5. And again on the same scale of very good to very poor, how would 
you rate the following aspects of employment and skills in Bracknell 
Forest? READ OUT 

Singlecode 
Very good 
Good 
Average 
Poor 
Very poor 
Don’t know 
 

LOOP – RANDOMISE ORDER OF ASKING 
Access to skilled staff 
Ability to retain staff 
Availability of affordable housing for staff 
Access to training and development of staff 
 

Q6.  Has your business been affected by vandalism, trespassing or theft in 
the  past 2 years? 
Singlecode 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know (do not prompt) 
 

Q7.  Would your business benefit from additional security and CCTV in 
areas  that are outside your business area and cover public areas? 
Singlecode 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know (do not prompt) 
 

Q8.  On the same very good to very poor scale used before, how would 
rate these facilities in Bracknell? 

Singlecode 
Very good 
Good 
Average 
Poor 
Very poor 
Don’t know 
 

LOOP – DO NOT RANDOMISE ORDER OF ASKING 
Access to places to eat within the existing town centre 
Access to places to eat once the town centre redevelopment has been 
completed 
Access to meeting rooms and conference spaces 
Access to hotels 
 

 

44



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 23 

 

 

Q9.  What, if any, other facilities are important to have in close proximity to 
your  business premises? 
Codes open 
 

 

Q10.  Would your business benefit from a coordinated staff benefit scheme 
such as discounts on access to a gym or on food or training? 

Singlecode 
Yes 
No 
Don’t know (do not prompt) 
 

 

Q11.  From your experience, how would you rate Bracknell as a place to do 
 business? READ OUT 
Singlecode 
Very good 
Good 
Average 
Poor 
Very poor 
Don’t know 
 

 

Q12.  And overall, how would you rate Bracknell’s reputation as a place to 
do business? READ OUT 

Singlecode 
Very good 
Good 
Average 
Poor 
Very poor 
Don’t know 
 

 

Q13.  Of all the topics we’ve discussed, what would you say are the 5 most 
 important aspects of doing business in Bracknell that you would like 
to see  improved? Please give your answer in order of importance 
starting with the  most important. 
MOST IMPORTANT:  Codes open 
2nd MOST IMPORTANT: Codes open 
3rd MOST IMPORTANT: Codes open 
4th MOST IMPORTANT: Codes open 
5th MOST IMPORTANT: Codes open 
 
 

Q14.  Are there any specific improvements that you would like to see in your 
 business area? 
Codes open 

45



Bracknell Forest BID Research, June 2017 

Page 24 

 

 

I’d now like to confirm a few details about your organisation.  
 
Q15.  Are your premises in Bracknell based in the Western or Southern 
 Industrial area? 
SINGLECODE 
Western Industrial Area (north of the A329, Berkshire Way) 
Southern Industrial Area (south of the A329, Berkshire Way) 
Have premises in both 
Don’t know 
Declined to give 
 

 

Q16. Approximately how many full-time workers are employed at this site? 
SINGLECODE 
1-10 
11-50 
51-100 
101-250 
251-500 
501+ 
Don’t know 
Declined to give 
 

Q17. Approximately how many part- time workers are employed at this site? 
SINGLECODE 
1-10 
11-50 
51-100 
101-250 
251-500 
501+ 
Don’t know 
Declined to give 
 

Thank and close. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

46



Brand and Identity Guidelines

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

47



LOGO COLOURS

TYPOGRAPHY

CMYK
C90 M30 Y95 K30

CMYK
C75 M100 Y0 K0

CMYK
C0 M50 Y100 K0

CMYK
C0 M0 Y0 K100

RGB
Red: 0 Green: 102 Blue: 51

RGB
Red: 102 Green: 36 Blue: 131

RGB
Red: 243 Green: 146 Blue: 0

RGB
Red: 29 Green: 29 Blue: 27

WEB
#056839

WEB
#662d91

WEB
#f7941d

WEB
#231f20

PROMETO
LIGHT:  LIGHT ITALIC: 
ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUWVXYZ  abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUWVXYZ  abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz

REGULAR:  REGULAR ITALIC: 
ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUWVXYZ  abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUWVXYZ  abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz

BOLD:  BOLD ITALIC:
ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUWVXYZ  abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUWVXYZ  abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

48



OUR VISION LOGO BREAKDOWN

OUR MISSION

•  Bracknell Investment Group will provide strategically 

funded projects that recognise Bracknell as the first 

choice business location in the Thames Valley by 

2025

•  Building a better future for living and working in 

Bracknell through improvement and investment in 

the wider community.

•  To continue to enhance and improve the Bracknell 

business environment through collaboration, 

partnership and investment.

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Arrows represent moving onward and forward in 
all directions. Like a roundabout which Bracknell is 
well known for. 

Central symbol 
represents an ever 
upward graph or 
buildings depicting 
developing our 
business district to be 
the best.

The first letters spell BIG which  
signals to scale of our belief in  
what we want to achieve.

49



BRACKNELL INVESTMENT GROUP IS

V
ISIO

N
 - IM

PLEMENTING - SUSTAINING - TALENT - SHAPIN - IN
NOVA

TI
ON

 - 
PL

A
N

P
A

S
SIO

N
ATE - OPPORTUNIT Y - FUTURE - 

ENH
A

N
CI

N
G

CO
M

M
U

N
ITY - IDENTITY - ENGAGING - D

ELIVER
IN

G 
- L

IS
TE

N

Collaborate

Invest

Improve
 

Improvement is at the core of BIG’s values. We will 
implement sustainable plans to enhance the business 
environment in Bracknell. Through innovation and 
using “BIG Thinking”, we will support the continuous 
improvement and enhancement of the local area.

 

Collaboration is key. We are passionate about working 
together for a better future. Bracknell has a strong 
and active business community, unlike anywhere in the 
Thames Valley. We wish to empower this community in 
order to make a real difference that we can all enjoy.

BIG is committed to investing time, but also money, to 
deliver tangible benefits for local businesses. Through 
listening to local people, together we will invest in a bright 
future and form an identity where Bracknell is considered 
as the best business location in the Thames Valley.

Invest

Collaborate

Improve

50



LOGO

- The logo should remain as a whole in most cases. 

-  The arrows could potentially be used by itself as a design 

element if used amongst a larger back-drop of the brand. 

ie. a badge for people to wear at an event or a large 

element on a t-shirt.

-  The logo should always be placed on a white back 

ground.

Examples of products the logo can appear on:

Bilboards

Banners 

Letter heads

Business cards 

Website 

Social media 

Favicons

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Badge or Button 

example

Examples of the logo used as a design element

Example of a  t-shirt design

Front Back

51



CLEAR SPACE SIZING

The logo should always be surrounded by the appropriate 

clearspace. Shown here is the guide that uses the double 

‘GG’ from the logo as a measuring tool for the minimum 

logo clearspace.

There should be no other text or objects in this space.

Examples of sizes

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

G G

GG

G
G

G
G

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

20mm Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

50mm

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

90mm

52



LOGO PLACEMENT DO’S AND DONT’S
 DO’S DONT’S

The logo should always be left aligned with the appropriate 

clearspace from the edge of the page. The logo should 

always sit at the top or at the bottom.

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Keep logo 
set in 

supplied 
parameters

Do not 
change 

proportions

Give logo 
its own space

Group or stack 
with different 

elements

Use logo 
in supplied 

form and 
colours

Don’t stretch 
logo or 

use  other 
colours

Place logo on clean, 
preferabaly, white 

back ground

Don’t place 
on busy or 

colourful 
back ground

Use logo 
supplied

Do not 
retype

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group Bracknell 

Investment 
Group

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Bracknell 
Investment 
Group

Branding Guidelines

Bracknell
Investment 
Group

Branding Guidelines

Branding Guidelines

Name badge

53



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Action Points from Last Meeting
	4 2 Year Plan Update and Progress
	Bracknell Forest ESDP 2 Year Action Plan Progress Update - 8 June 2017

	5 Sub-group Updates
	2017 - 06 ESDP ES sub group work stream

	6 BID Update
	7758_Bracknell_BID_research_report_V1f
	141545_Bracknell Investment Group Brand Guidelines - FINAL


